From: clerk@anstystaplefield-pc.gov.uk <clerk@anstystaplefield-pc.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 January 2026 14:23:45 UTC+00:00

To: "MSDC Regulatory Services" <mpc@midsussex.gov.uk>;
"planningsystemssupport" <planningsystemssupport@midsussex.gov.uk>; "Stefan Galyas"
<stefan.galyas@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning application consultations DM/25/1050 - Land Adj. To Barn Cottage

Cuckfield Road
Ansty
Haywards Heath
West Sussex
RH17 5AG

Date: Tue, 13 Jan 2026 14:23:43 -0000
Message-ID: <01ff01dc8498$3a60cc70$af2265508@anstystaplefield-pc.gov.uk>
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="UTF-8"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook 16.0
Thread-Index: AQI8c2ucYgdTYflemXHhWF2n/MGembSQSJJg
Content-Language: en-gb

Dear Stefan

ASPC have previously objected to this application and their objection =
still stands. =20

Kind regards

Sarah Abellan

Clerk to Ansty and Staplefield Parish Council=20

Tel: 07437 703411

https://eur(02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3 A%2F%2Fwww.anstystaplefield-

pe.gov.uk%2F &data=05%7C02%7Cstefan.galyas%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cfcf21926d60c4d7c659e08de52af5e4b
%7C248de4f9d13548ccadc8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639039110334484295%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb
3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIYiOilwLjAuMDAwMCIsIIAiO1JXaW4zMilsIkFOIjoiTWFpbClslldUIjoyfQ
%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=viJpQHAwObpDIJGriKKTBEK Cryc1bp201Ge8XH7gKY %3D&reserved=
0

=20

***The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is =
intended for the addressee only. Any unauthorised use, dissemination of =

the information or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are =

not the addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail =

and delete this message

From: mpc@midsussex.gov.uk <mpc@midsussex.gov.uk>=20

Sent: 19 December 2025 09:24

To: clerk@anstystaplefield-pc.gov.uk; =
planningsystemssupport@midsussex.gov.uk

Subject: Planning application consultations DM/25/1050 - Land Adj. To =


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.anstystaplefield-pc.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cstefan.galyas%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cfcf21926d60c4d7c659e08de52af5e4b%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639039110334484295%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=viJpQHAwObfpDlJGriKKTBEKCryc1bp20lGe8XH7qKY%3D&reserved=0
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

Barn Cottage Cuckfield Road Ansty Haywards Heath West Sussex RH17 5SAG=20
Please find attached a consultation letter from Mid Sussex District =

Council Ref. DM/25/1050. This is sent from an unmonitored email =

address. Please do not respond to email address.

Regards

Service Support Team, Mid Sussex District Council, Oaklands, Oaklands =
Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 1SS



